Revelstoke Board of Education



Special Regular Board Meeting October 3rd, 2023 Minutes

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Chell called the meeting to order at 11:59 am.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We would like to respectfully honour the four nations on whose land we live and learn: the Sinixt, the Ktunaxa, the Secwepemc, and the Syilx.

ATTENDANCE

Trustees: Chell, Zimmer, Allen, Rota and Walsh

Senior Administration: Superintendent Kubik and Secretary Treasurer Tisdale (attended

remotely)

and: Administrative Secretary Magarian

Guests: Barry Rourke, RTA President

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

23: R-52 Zimmer/Allen

"THAT the agenda be approved as presented."

CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

Framework for Enhanced Student Learning Report (Draft)

Superintendent Kubik presented the report noting that most of the data collected in the previous year is in the report. The Ministry of Education and Child Care provided Superintendents with a template on September 11th, 2023. The document is divided into two sections:

- Section A which is a reflection of the previous year in the areas of Intellectual Development (numeracy and literacy), Human and Social Development (students feel welcome, safe and connected) and Career Development (graduation rates and transitioning to post-secondary.
- Section B is Moving Forward Planning and Adjusting for Continuous Improvement. This section reviewed the district's Strategic Plan, Mission, Vision and Values and celebrated the successes of the past year. The district's report set out existing and emerging areas for growth including the development of a new Strategic Plan in 2024.

Superintendent Kubik noted that generally the district does well in literacy and in the 2022-2023 school year there was a focus on phonemic awareness which improved the district results. This year the district will be using the *Island Numeracy Assessment* for K-8 students. Ms. Kubik also noted that the data in the area of career development includes the data for Nakusp as well. With respect to students taking a gap year before going on to post-secondary education, some students are using that year to earn money in order to be able to attend post-secondary

institutions. It would be helpful to have the data on how many students go on to a post-secondary education after a gap year as well as the number of students that pursue post-secondary education in Alberta, as that data is not included.

Once the Board has approved the Report, it will be submitted to the Ministry of Education and Child Care. It is anticipated that the Ministry will provide feedback on the report in due course.

23: R-53 Walsh/Zimmer

> "THAT the Revelstoke Board of Education approve the Framework for Enhanced Student Learning Report as presented."

CARRIED

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

Trustee Chell invited members of the audience to ask questions related to items on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 12:20 p.m. on the motion of Trustee Rota.	
	Chair
DATED: Octobor 3 rd 2023	Secretary Treasurer

DATED: October 3¹⁴, 2023